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G2 6AY 30 October 2013

Dear Robert

FIRTH OF FORTH SEAGREEN PHASE 1 OFFSHORE PROJECT — ADDENDUM
TO SEAGREEN PHASE 1 OFFSHORE ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT

Thank you for your correspondence dated 18 October 2013 and the documentation
providing addendum to the consent application supporting documents and notification
of erratum relating to statements or omission within the submission.

The NLB are content that, having noted the information and sections to which the
addendum and erratum have been included, these additional inputs should have no
impact on any recommendations we may make.

As previously stated within our response O6 02 150 we can make no firm
recommendations or requirements for marking and lighting of all phases of
construction, operation and decommissioning until a final layout plan and
Navigational Risk Assessment has been provided.

Please advise if we can be of any further assistance, or you require clarification of
any of the above.






